The President San Diego State University
5500 Campanile Drive

San Diego, CA 92182-8000
0: 619 594-5201

MEMORANDUM

March 14, 2025

TO: Dr. Nola Butler-Byrd, Chair, University Senate

A e o 7
FROM: Adela de la Torre, President - ! -
Re: Action Memo, University Senate meeting, dated March 4, 2025

| approve the following action from the University Senate, which they took at their March 4, 2025 meeting:

4.3.1. Staff Emeritus Nominations

Approved by unanimous consent.

4.4.1. Update to Policy Language Regarding Grades

Approved by unanimous consent.

4.5.1. Revisions to Advisory Committee on Honorary Degrees Charter
Approved by unanimous consent.

4.6.1. New and Deleted Programs

Approved by unanimous consent.

4.7.1. New and Deleted Programs

Approved by unanimous consent.

| receive the following action from the University Senate, which they took at their March 4, 2025 meeting:

5.1. Resolution in Support of the San Diego State University Library and SDSU-IV Library

Approved by unanimous consent.

5.2. Resolution Reaffirming Our Campus Commitment to Equity and Inclusion in Everything We Do
The resolution was approved (37 Y | 21 N | 18 Abstain)
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